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The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Ltd. 
Central Office – P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya 

Telephone – 254-02-3201000-Telegrams 'ELECTRIC'- www.kenyapower.co.ke 
StimaPlaza, Kolobot Road 

 
 

Our Ref:  KP1/6D.3/PT/AFD/A41 
16thSeptember, 2016 

 
M/s  
    
Dear Sir/ Madam: 
 
CLARIFICATION NO 1 ON: ICB NO: KP1/6D.3/PT/AFD/A41 TRANSFORMER 
DENSIFICATION ISSUED ON 25TH AUGUST, 2016  
 
1. CLARIFICATION TO BID DOCUMENT  
The following responses are made to clarifications sought on various issues in the Bidding 
Documents for Procurement of Transformer Densification   
 

QUERY 
NO. 

QUERY RESPONSE 

1 We do not find Technical Specification and Drawings 
in 257 pages of bidding document issued by KPLC 
downloadable on kplc.co.ke 
 

These are available on 
KPLC website on address 
below 
http://kplc.co.ke/content/ite
m/1684/transformer-
densification-schemes-
lists,specifications-and-
technical-drawings-for-
materials. 

2 With reference to Particular conditions point 14.1(b) 
project is exempted from Import duties and VAT. We 
presume that Import Declaration Fees (2.25% of CIF 
Value) and Railway Development Levy (1.5% of CIF 
value) will also be exempted. Please confirm. 

Confirmed 

3 Please confirm whether client will open LC or payment 
will be made directly either by KPLC or by Funding 
Agency. 

No Letter Of Credit. 
Payment will be made 
directly by the Funding 
agency 

http://www.kenyapower.co.ke
http://kplc.co.ke/content/ite
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QUERY 
NO. 

QUERY RESPONSE 

4 In the tender document only mentioned location wise 
number of transformer to be installed and route length 
of MV & LV Line but not mentioned the Bill of 
Quantities. We request to you kindly provide the Bill of 
Quantity.  

The bill of quantities are 
attached as Appendix 1  

5 In the tender document only specification is given. We 
request you to provide Drawings for Construction of 
MV and LV Line and Transformer Mounting 
structures. 

Drawings are attached as 
Appendix 2 

6 Since with reference to NIT point 4,  interested Bidder 
“Bid can be electronically downloaded from the Kenya 
Power website  (www.kplc.co.ke) free of charge”. 
Please advise physical purchase of tender required or 
not. 

physical purchase of tender 
is not required 

7 In electronically uploaded document there is no bill of 
quantity and technical specifications. We request you to 
please provide the same documents. 

Refer to response to Query 
No. 4 above 

8 Will the Bill of Quantities mentioned in the bid 
documents be availed since they were not in the 
document as currently advertised. 

Refer to response to Query 
No. 4 above 

9 Please clarify on the issue of metering. Is it part of the 
scope as there is no indication of the same in the bid 
documents. 

The project scope does not 
include connection of 
service cables or metering. 

10 Please clarify on the issue of wayleave. Is it part of the 
scope as there is no indication of the same in the bid 
documents. 

Wayleaves for the project 
will be acquired by KPLC. 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED. 
 

 
ENG. SIMON KAMAU 
CHIEF ENGINEER  
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION COORDINATION 

http://www.kplc.co.ke)

